



Audi Australia Level 7, 895 South Dowling Street Zetland NSW 2017 Australia Telephone +61 2 9695 6200 Fascimile +61 2 9695 6222 www.audi.com.au

VIN:WAUZZZ4F19N011523

Model:A6

Model year:2009

Repair status: Completed

Affected Vehicle Completed

The 2009 Audi A6 with Vehicle Identification Number WAUZZZ4F19N011523 is affected by the Takata Airbag Safety Recall. The recall has now been **completed**. The affected Takata Airbag Inflator has been replaced and does not require future replacements.

The information provided on this page reflects the information contained within Audi's records as at 23/05/2022, 1.44 PM. If your vehicle was privately imported, you should call the Audi Takata Information Line on 1800 856 770 to verify whether your vehicle is affected. Please also note that a vehicle which has had its affected airbag replaced will not show as "completed" until the dealer has recorded the action in Audi's system.